

Debbie Campbell

From: Planning Admin
Subject: FW: 5 x South Tees Development Sites

From: CRANSTON, Stephen (C8609) [<mailto:Stephen.Cranston2@cleveland.pnn.police.uk>]
Sent: 19 February 2021 13:34
To: David Pedlow <David.Pedlow@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Subject: 5 x South Tees Development Sites

With regards to Outline Planning Applications R/2020/0819/ESM , 0820, 0821, 0822 & 0823.
I recommend any future development on the sites are to accredited Secured By Design standards. All guidance is available at www.securedbydesign.com

I also encourage any future developers to contact me for any advice, guidance I can offer in relation to designing out opportunities for crime and disorder to occur.

Thanks again for your help David.
Regards
Steve

C8609 *Steve Cranston*

Crime Prevention & Architectural Liaison

Middlesbrough Police Office | Bridge Street West | Middlesbrough | TS2 1AR
Telephone: 01642 303171 Mobile: 07921937670
[Website](#) | [Facebook](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Instagram](#) | [LinkedIn](#)



Public Service | Transparency | Impartiality | Integrity

“Delivering outstanding policing for our communities”

Please do not use social media or email to report crime as we do not monitor these accounts 24/7. Dial 999 in an emergency or visit the [contact us](#) section of our website for all reporting options.